
PassTest

Q&A
Bessere Qualität , bessere Dienstleistungen!

http://www.passtest.de/


The safer , easier way to help you pass any IT exams. 

1 / 3 

 
 
 

Exam    :   C1000-022 
 
 

 

Title     :     
 

 

 

 

 

 

Version  :   DEMO 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

IBM Storage Technical V2 



The safer , easier way to help you pass any IT exams. 

2 / 3 

1. Which element of business continuity is employed by creating nightly flash copies at the primary data 
center? 
A. IBM HyperSwap 
B. Continuous data protection 
C. High availability 
D. Backup strategy 
Answer: D 
 
2. A customer has a two-frame IBM TS4500 Tape Library with 24 IBM TS1150 drives. The L frame is the 
left-most frame and the customer wants to add slots for 1100 cartridges. The available physical space in 
the data center is limited, so high density (HD) frames are needed. The customer has some existing IBM 
TS3500 storage frames that could be re-purposed 
What does the customer need to understand about the upgrade? 
A. A redeployed IBM TS3500 storage frame must be the last (right-most) frame 
B. The IBM TS3500 storage frame must be upgraded with TS 1030 tape drives before it can be 
redeployed 
C. An IBM TS3500 storage frame must be upgraded to an IBM TS4500 frame before it can be redeployed 
D. The IBM TS3500 storage frames must be installed to the right of the L frame 
Answer: D 
 
3. What is one advantage of IBM Storage Insights Pro over IBM Storage Insights? 
A. Unified Dashboard 
B. Upgrade recommendations 
C. Simplified ticket workflows 
D. Reclaim unused storage 
Answer: D 
 
4. A customer issued an RFP to replace EMC Disks. Vendors are being asked to provide the best 
competitive advantage in their proposals 
What should the IBM proposal on an IBM Flash System A9000 include in the bid? 
A. All software features included in base price 
B. Flash cache 
C. IBM Hyper Swap migration 
D. External storage virtualization 
Answer: B 
 
5. A customer requires a mass scale-out storage solution to organize, store manage and access 
unstructured data. The system must be highly secure, with no single point of failure, and unlimited 
scalability. The data must be stored economically across 4 sites with continuous access to data, even if 
one site is offline 
Which product should the technical specialist recommend? 
A. IBM Virtual Tape Server Grid 
B. IBM Spectrum Scale 
C. IBM Cloud Object Storage 
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D. IBM High Performance Storage System 
Answer: C 
 


